
Municipal Services Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMMonday, October 23, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-1261 Minutes from 10-9-2023

 

10-09-23 Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

23-1176 Request from Appleton Downtown Inc. for free ramp and meter parking on 

Small Business Saturday, November 25, 2023.  

 

ADI Small Business Sat request.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

10/9/23 Municipal Services 

Committee

recommended for approval

10/18/23 Common Council referred to the Municipal Services Committee

23-1262 Request from Appleton Downtown Inc. and Creative Downtown Appleton 

for a Street Occupancy Permit to host the Holiday Tree Walk in conjunction 

with Light Up Appleton on November 11, 2023 - permit to run from 

November 10, 2023 to November 12, 2023. 

ADI - Light Up Appleton.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 10/20/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23435
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5c7443d1-6a1e-43dc-8220-a0fae5a39521.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23350
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ef499c6f-7b5e-4bdb-a391-f0621e57d215.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23436
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5e182557-feee-40f3-ad3d-5b657075a3c8.pdf


October 23, 2023Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

23-1263 Request from Anthony Utschig for a driveway extension appeal at 519 W. 

Sixth Street. 

 

519 6th Street Driveway Extension Request.pdfAttachments:

23-1264 Request from Egge Movers, Inc. to conduct a small building move from 225 

N. Badger Ave to 1839 W. Winnebago Street. 

Building Move 225 N. Badger Ave to 1839 W. Winnebago St.pdfAttachments:

23-1251 Resolution #11-R-23 Overnight Parking

 

#11-R-23 Overnight Parking.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 10/20/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23437
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0ba13471-262d-4795-855a-109f1f07dad0.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23438
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=26304ad0-7079-4a40-8fe9-ca71629e697c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23425
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=969671cf-5ff4-44c9-9e1c-3589b6e9c620.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Municipal Services Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, October 9, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and SiebersPresent: 4 - 

Van ZeelandExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

23-1174 Minutes from 9-25-2023

 

09-25-23 Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers4 - 

Excused: Van Zeeland1 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

23-1175 Request from Alan Schmidt at 508 W. Wisconsin Avenue for a Terrace 

Occupancy Permit to keep an existing terrace flower garden in the 

street terrace along N. Alvin Street.  

 

2023.10.03 508 W. Wisconsin Ave Terrace Occupancy Permit.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers4 - 

Excused: Van Zeeland1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23348
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5cd195b7-65b8-45aa-a24c-862743b3e665.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23349
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ad346027-4a57-4e79-b5a1-385575f682be.pdf


October 9, 2023Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

23-1176 Request from Appleton Downtown Inc. for free ramp and meter 

parking on Small Business Saturday, November 25, 2023.  

 

ADI Small Business Sat request.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers4 - 

Excused: Van Zeeland1 - 

23-1128 Resolution #10-R-22, Alternate Lawe Street Truck Route.

2023.09.20_MSC Lawe Street Truck Route Memo.pdf

Lawe Street Attachments.pdf

10-R-22 Amended.pdf

AMENDED 10-R-22 Staff Memo.pdf

WisDOT functional class map appleton.pdf

10-R-22 Email Feedback 2023.09.25.pdf

Attachments:

Doran moved, seconded by Siebers, that the Report Action Item be denied. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alfheim, Doran and Siebers3 - 

Nay: Meltzer1 - 

Excused: Van Zeeland1 - 

Information Items7.

23-1177 Inspection Division Permit Summary Comparison Report for 

September 2023.  

 

Inspection Permit Summary September 2023 .pdfAttachments:

23-1178 Bird E-Scooter Monthly Report - September 2023. 

 

Bird Appleton September 2023 Report.pdfAttachments:

23-1196 2024 Public Works Department Budgets Discussion

 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23350
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ef499c6f-7b5e-4bdb-a391-f0621e57d215.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23302
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d1af290b-4cd9-4aed-90cd-7059fa233205.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=58dc1bf5-17b5-4fd8-baa4-ce66ad833364.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8caa4674-0e7d-458d-adae-029bc884f251.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8247ba4e-f733-4b5b-883e-927b433fbc1a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=10b95625-0087-4843-b717-6e2897b6adc1.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3c3d7a0c-3cc7-47d1-99d1-bcaa4f83a575.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23351
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=432f316d-0a69-4343-895e-85a1985f0b1a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23352
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fdd83ba4-57d2-4f48-b85e-58be02a8d638.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23370


October 9, 2023Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Adjournment8.

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers4 - 

Excused: Van Zeeland1 - 

Page 3City of Appleton













 
 
 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911 
Phone (920) 832-6474 

Fax (920) 832-6489 
 
TO:   Municipal Services Committee  
 
FROM:  Kurt W. Craanen, Inspections Supervisor 
   Danielle Block, Director of Public Works 

Kara Homan, Director of Community Development  
 
SUBJECT:   519 W. Sixth St. (31-3-0660-00) Driveway Extension Appeal 
     
DATE:   October 23, 2023 
▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬ 
 
 
The owner of 519 W. Sixth St. submitted a plan to the Inspections Division to widen the front 
driveway twelve (12) feet, four (4) inches into the front yard.  Section 19-91(f)(3) of the Municipal 
Code limits driveway extensions to four (4) feet into the front yard.  
 
Section 19-91(g) of the Municipal Code states that appeals shall be heard by the Municipal Services 
Committee.  
 
The owner claims the eleven (11) feet three (3) inches of driveway between the sidewalk and garage 
is not enough space to park a car and would like to park vehicles between the garage and house.  
 
Staff does not support this plan because paving the front yard of a residential property is not 
consistent with Appleton’s community standards for front yards.  
 
The Department of Community Development recommends denial of the appeal to extend the 
driveway twelve (12) feet, four (4) inches into the front yard at 519 W. Sixth St. 
 
   

















Page 1 of 1 

MEMO 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Municipal Services Committee 
Danielle Block, P.E. Director of Public Works 
October 18, 2023 
Building Move 225 N. Badger Ave. to 1839 W. Winnebago St. – Street Occupancy Permit 

The property owner at 225 N. Badger has applied for a Street Occupancy Permit to allow for a building to be moved 
from 225 N. Badger Avenue to 1839 W. Winnebago Street..  See the attached application information and proposed 
relocation route. 

The applicant submitted the following project details: 
• Axle load of truck = 23,000 lb. and trailer = 30,000 lb./dolly
• Dimensions of truck = 8’6” wide, 22’ long
• Overall structure dimensions of truck and trailer loaded = 54’ length, 20’10” height, 26’ width

Section 4-206 of the Appleton City Code outlines requirements for relocating buildings within the City.  Staff has 
reviewed the application and notes the following: 

• Conditions as noted in the Permit to Occupy the Public Right-of-Way;
• Applicant must verify and coordinate with private utilities prior to move;
• Applicant must coordinate move once date is known with the Department of Public Works – Traffic Division

and the Appleton Police Department.

Staff recommends approval of the Street Occupancy Permit.  All required documentation has been submitted by 
the contractor.

“. . .   meeting community needs . . .  enhancing quality of life.”  
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

100 North Appleton Street 
Appleton, WI  54911 
TEL  (920) 832-6474 
FAX  (920) 832-6489 



 
 
 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911 
Phone (920) 832-6474 

Fax (920) 832-6489 
 
TO:   Municipal Services Committee  
 
FROM:  Kurt W. Craanen, Inspections Supervisor 
   Danielle Block, Director of Public Works 

Kara Homan, Director of Community Development  
 
SUBJECT:   Moving Building from 225 N. Badger Ave. to 1839 W. Winnebago St.  

    
DATE:   October 23, 2023 
▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬ 
 
On October 4, 2023, our office received an application for a Building Moving Permit. The Appleton 
Area School District proposes moving the existing 32’ x 24’storage building located at 225 N. 
Badger Ave. to 1839 W. Winnebago St.   
 
Section 4-408 of the Appleton City Code outlines requirements for relocating buildings within the 
City.  The following are some of the specific requirements of that section: 
 

• Section 4-408(b) requires that the Inspection Supervisor shall issue a permit only after it 
has been approved by the Municipal Services Committee and the Common Council. 

 
• Section 4-408(c) specifies that the alderperson of the ward of the proposed relocation be 

notified.  Alderperson Vaya Jones has been sent a letter regarding this project.  
 

• Section 4-408(d) states that if 20% of the owners of property within one hundred (100) 
feet of the adjacent property protest the relocation, the permit may only be issued with a 
three-fourths (¾) vote of the Common Council. The owners of the properties in this 
category have been sent a letter and a copy of this meeting’s agenda. 

 
The Appleton Area School District has been notified that once the building is moved to 1839 W. 
Winnebago St. it must pass a full inspection as if it is a new building.   
 
The Department of Community Development recommends approval of the Moving Permit 
Application. 
 
c:  Darrin Glad   



x

x

x

x

x

x
Route Reviewed by DPW Traffic.  Applicant be 
aware of City Traffic Signals and signage.

Applicant is responsible for private utility locates and coordination at, below and above ground.  Prior notification to DPW, APD and AFD of move date.

Section 4-206 to 4-212 of City Code must be followed.

X $5,000 Permit Bond





IR 4.1 – Razing or Moving Buildings or Material 
Page | 1 

IR 4.1 – Razing or Moving Buildings or Material 
City of Appleton 

Insurance Requirements 
 

Project: _______________________________________________ 
 
The contract or purchase order is not considered approved and the Contractor shall not commence 
work until proof of the required insurance has been provided to the applicable department for the 
City of Appleton.  
 
It is hereby agreed and understood that the insurance required by the City of Appleton is primary 
coverage and any  insurance or  self‐insurance maintained by  the City of Appleton,  its officers, 
council members, agents, employees or authorized volunteers will not contribute to a loss.  All 
insurance shall be in full force prior to commencing work and remain in force until the entire job 
is completed or the length of time specified in the contract or listed below, whichever is longer. 
 
1.  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR CONTRACTOR 
 
  Commercial  General  Liability  coverage  at  least  as  broad  as  Insurance  Services  Office 

Commercial General  Liability  Form,  including coverage  for Products  Liability, Completed 
Operations, Contractual Liability, and Explosion, Collapse, Underground   coverage  with 
the following minimum limits and coverage: 

 
    •  Each occurrence limit ................................................................................. $1,000,000 
    •  Personal and Advertising Injury limit ......................................................... $1,000,000 
    •  General aggregate limit (other than products/completed  
        operations) per project ....................................................................... $2,000,000 
    •  Products/Completed Operations aggregate .............................................. $2,000,000 
        NOTE:  Coverage must be carried for two years after acceptance  
        of completed work. 
    •  Fire Damage limit – any one fire ..................................................................... $50,000 
    •  Medical Expense limit – per person .................................................................. $5,000 
 
  Automobile  Liability  coverage  at  least  as  broad  as  Insurance  Services  Office  Business  

Automobile Form with $1,000,000 minimum limits combined single limit per accident for 
Bodily Injury and Property Damage, provided on a Symbol #1 ‐ “Any Auto”  basis. 
 

Workers’  Compensation  as  required  by  the  State  of Wisconsin  and  employers  liability 
insurance  with  sufficient  limits  to  meet  underlying  umbrella  liability  insurance 
requirements.  If applicable  for  the work coverage must  include Maritime  (Jones Act) or 
Longshoremen’s and Harbor Workers Act coverage. 
 
Umbrella Liability coverage at least as broad as the underlying commercial general Liability, 
automobile liability and employers liability, with a minimum limit of 



IR 4.1 – Razing or Moving Buildings or Material 
Page | 2 

• Each occurrence ......................................................................................... $2,000,000 
• Aggregate ................................................................................................... $2,000,000 
• Maximum self‐insured retention .................................................................... $10,000 

 
Builder’s Risk/Installation Floater/Contractor’s Equipment or Property: If applicable the 
contractor is responsible for loss and coverage for these exposures.  The City of Appleton 
will  not  assume  responsibility  for  loss,  including  loss  of  use,  or  damage  to  property, 
materials, tools, equipment and items of a similar nature which are being used in the work 
being performed by the contractor or  its subcontractors or are to be built,  installed or 
erected by the contractor or subcontractors. 
 
Bond Requirements:  Per Municipal Code Sec. 4‐207 

• License and Permit Bond:  The Contractor will  provide  to  the City  a  License and 
Permit  Bond  in  the  amount  of  $5,000  or  the  amount  stipulated  in  the  City  of 
Appleton’s Municipal Code Section 4. 

•  Acceptability of Bonding Company:  The Permit Bond shall be placed with a bonding 
company with an A.M. Best rating of no less than A‐ and a Financial Size Category of 
no less than Class VI. 

 
2.  APPLICABLE TO CONTRACTORS/SUBCONTRACTORS/SUB‐SUB CONTRACTORS 
 
  •  Primary and Non‐Contributory requirement – All insurance must be primary   and 

non‐contributory to any insurance or self‐insurance carried by the City of Appleton. 
 
  •  Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers who have an A.M. Best 

rating of no less than A‐ and a Financial Size Category of no less than Class VI, and who 
are authorized as an admitted insurance company in the state of Wisconsin. 

 
  •  Additional  Insured  Requirements:  The  City  of  Appleton,  and  its  officers,  council 

members, agents, employees and authorized volunteers must be named as additional 
insureds on all liability policies for liability arising out of project.  On the Commercial 
General Liability Policy, the additional insured coverage must be ISO form CG 20 10 
07 04 and also include Products – Completed Operations equivalent to ISO form CG 
20 37 07 04 or their equivalents for a minimum of 2 years after acceptance of work.  
This does not apply to Workers Compensation Policies. 

 
  •  Certificates of Insurance acceptable to the City of Appleton shall be submitted prior to 

commencement of the work and shall contain a provision that coverage afforded under 
the policies will not be canceled or non‐renewed until at least 30 days’ prior written 
notice has been given to the City of Appleton.    In addition form CG 20 10 07 04 for 
ongoing work exposure and form CG 20 37 07 04 for products‐completed operations 
exposure or its equivalent must also be provided.    

 
 



IR 4.1 – Razing or Moving Buildings or Material 
Page | 3 

3.  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBCONTRACTOR 
 

All sub‐contractors shall be required to obtain Commercial General Liability, Automobile 
Liability, Worker’s Compensation, Employer’s Liability and if applicable, Watercraft Liability, 
Aircraft Liability and Unmanned Aircraft Liability insurance.  This insurance shall be as and 
with the same coverage limits as those required of the Contractor. 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK –  
REQUIREMENTS CONTINUE ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE 

 
   



IR 4.1 – Razing or Moving Buildings or Material 
Page | 4 

The following additional coverages are  required where the corresponding box  is checked.    In 
addition, Contractor shall be responsible for consulting with its insurance carrier to determine 
whether any of the other following coverages should be carried based upon the specific project: 

 

☐  Bond Requirements 
•  Bid  Bond:  The  Contractor’s  Bid  Bond  equal  to  5%  of  the  contract  shall 

accompany the bid for the project.  
•  Payment and Performance Bond:  If awarded the contract, the Contractor will 

provide to the Owner a Payment and Performance Bond in the amount of the 
contract price, covering faithful performance of the contract and payment of 
obligations  arising  thereunder,  as  stipulated  in  bidding  requirements,  or 
specifically  required  in  the contract documents on the date of  the contract’s 
execution. 

•  Acceptability of Bonding Company:  The Bid, Payment and Performance Bonds 
shall be placed with a bonding company with an A.M. Best rating of no less than 
A‐ and a Financial Size Category of no less than Class VI. 

• License and Permit Bond:  The Contractor will provide to the City a License and 
Permit Bond in the amount stipulated in Appleton’s Municipal Code. 

 

☐  Property Insurance Coverage (Builder’s Risk) to be provided by the Contractor  
•  The property  insurance must  include engineering or architect  fees and must 

equal the bid amount, plus any change orders.  
•  Coverage includes property on the work site/s, property in transit and property 

stored off the work site/s.  
•  Coverage will be on a Replacement Cost basis.   
•  The City of Appleton, consultants, architects, architect consultants, engineers, 

engineer consultants, contractors and subcontractors will be added as named 
insureds to the policy.   

•  Coverage must include collapse and be written on a “special perils” or “all risk” 
perils basis.   

•  Coverage  must  include  water  damage  (including,  but  not  limited  to,  flood, 
surface water, hydrostatic pressure) and earth movement.   

•  Coverage must include testing and start up.   
•  Coverage must include boiler and machinery if the exposure exists.   
•  Coverage must include engineers’ and architects’ fees.   
•  Coverage must include building ordinance or law coverage with a limit of 5% of 

the contract amount.   
•  The policy must cover/allow partial utilization by owner.   
•  Coverage must include a “waiver of subrogation” against any named insureds 

or additional insureds.   
•  Contractor is responsible for all deductibles and coinsurance penalties. 
 
 
 



IR 4.1 – Razing or Moving Buildings or Material 
Page | 5 

☐  Pollution  Liability  –  Contractors;  Motor  Vehicle/Automobile;  Professional; 
Environmental Consultants/Engineers 
•  Definition of “Covered Operations” in the policy must include the type of 

work being done for the City of Appleton 
•  Limits of Liability:  

◦  $500,000 each loss for bodily injury, property damage, environmental 
damage 

◦  $1,000,000 Aggregate for bodily injury, property damage, 
environmental damage (environmental damage includes pollution 
and clean‐up costs) 

•  Deductible must be paid by the Contractor, consultants/engineers 
•  The City of Appleton, its Council members and employees must be Additional 

Insureds 
  •  The policy must also cover subcontractors 

• Specify if “Wrongful Delivery” is covered 
•  Must cover motor vehicle loading and unloading and show on Certificate of 

Insurance 
  •  Certificate of Insurance must state: 

◦   If the policy is an Occurrence or a Claims Made Form 
◦  If the defense costs reduce the limit of liability 
◦  If the policy covers motor vehicle loading and unloading claims 
◦  If there is an underground storage tank or a super fund exclusion 
◦  If there is a Contractual Liability Exclusion 
◦  If Bodily Injury includes mental anguish and emotional distress  

 

☐  Aircraft  Liability  insurance with  a  limit  of  $3,000,000  per  occurrence  for  bodily 
injury  and  property  damage  including  passenger  liability  and  slung  cargo  if  the 
project includes the use or operation of any aircraft or helicopter. 

 

☐   Unmanned Aircraft Liability insurance with a limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence for 
bodily injury, property damage liability, and invasion of privacy liability if the project 
includes the use of or operation of any unmanned aircraft (drones). 

 

☐  Watercraft Liability insurance with a limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily 
injury and property damage if the project includes the use of and/or operation of 
any watercraft 

 

  ☐   Cyber Liability and Technology Errors and Omissions Insurance 
      •  Per occurrence .................................................................................... $100,000 
 

  ☐  Commercial Crime Policy  
    •  Per Occurrence  .................................................................................. $100,000 
Last Review: 12/2021 







 
 
 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911 
Phone (920) 832-6474 

Fax (920) 832-6489 
 
TO:   Alderperson Vaya Jones  
 
FROM:  Kurt W. Craanen, Inspections Supervisor 
    
SUBJECT:   Moving Building from 225 N. Badger Ave. to 1839 W. Winnebago St.  

    
DATE:   October 13, 2023 
▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬ 
 
On October 4, 2023, our office received an application for a Building Moving Permit. The Appleton 
Area School District proposes moving the existing 32’ x 24’storage building located at 225 N. 
Badger Ave. to 1839 W. Winnebago St.   
 
Section 4-408(c) specifies that the alderperson of the ward of the proposed relocation be notified.   
 
Section 4-408(d) states that if 20% of the owners of property within one hundred (100) feet of the 
adjacent property protest the relocation, the permit may only be issued with a three-fourths (¾) vote 
of the Common Council. The owners of the properties in this category have been sent a letter and a 
copy of this meeting’s agenda. 
 
The Appleton Area School District has been notified that once the building is moved to 1839 W. 
Winnebago St. it must pass a full inspection as if it is a new building.   
 
This item will be on the agenda for the Municipal Services Agenda on October 23, 2023, at 4:30 pm. 
 
c: Kara Homan   



 
 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT 

                       Inspection Division 
100 North Appleton Street 

            Appleton, WI  54911 
         TEL  (920) 832-6411 

            FAX  (920) 832-6464 
October 11, 2023 
 
 
«Owner_Name» 
«Owner_Address» 
«Owner_City_State_ZIP» 
 
 
RE: Relocation of building at 225 N. Badger St.  (31-5-1730-01), to 1839 W. Winnebago 
St.  (31-5-1463-00) 
 
Dear «Owner_Name»: 
 
On Monday, October 23, 2023, the Municipal Services Committee will be deliberating on 
an issue in your property’s neighborhood.  An application to move a building has been 
submitted to the City of Appleton Inspection Division.  The Appleton Area School 
District is proposing to move a building currently located at 225 N. Badger Ave. to 1825 
W. Winnebago St.  
 
According to Section 4-208(d) of the Appleton City Code, a relocation shall not be made 
if there is a protest of the relocation by 20% of the owners within 100 feet of this 
property. Your property at «Property_Address» is within 100 feet from 1839 W. 
Winnebago St. 
 
The Municipal Services Committee will be discussing this agenda item October 23, 
2023.  This meeting will be held in City Hall Council Chambers 6th Floor at 4:30pm. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this agenda item, please contact me at (920) 832-
6413. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kurt W. Craanen 
Inspection Supervisor 
 
cc: Dani Block 
 Kara Homan 
 









 

 

Resolu�on#11-R-23 

On-Street Overnight Parking Resolu�on                                                                                                             

Submited By: Alderperson Siebers – District 1 
Date: October 18, 2023 
Referred To: Municipal Services Committee 

 

Whereas, City ordinance prohibits on street parking between the hours of 2am and 5am, unless 

given special permission, and 

Whereas, as the number of cars have mul�plied over the years, leading to mul�-car households, 

overnight parking has become a greater problem, especially in older neighborhoods where off-
street parking is more limited, and 

Whereas, large historic houses in central neighborhoods have been converted into apartment 

complexes and o�en do not provide adequate off-street parking, and 

Whereas, the City’s overnight on-street parking ordinance is not enforced consistently, thereby 

no longer deterring people from parking on the street during 2am and 5am, 

Therefore be it resolved, 

The City of Appleton follow the example of other ci�es in Wisconsin and allow overnight on-
street parking with a monthly permit. 

 

 

 

 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_10-09-23 Meeting Minutes
	0002_1_ADI Small Business Sat request
	0003_1_ADI - Light Up Appleton
	0004_1_519 6th Street Driveway Extension Request
	0005_1_Building Move 225 N. Badger Ave to 1839 W. Winnebago St
	0006_1_11-R-23 Overnight Parking

	Project and/or Address: Egge Movers - Small Building Move
	Bond: Off
	Property: Off
	Pollution: Off
	Aircraft: Off
	Drones: Off
	Watercraft: Off
	Cyber: Off
	Commercial: Off


